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Purchasing Office Solicitation No.:

2017-001 (single rear axle dump truck)

Notice to Bidders published in the Williamson
Herald on:

7121/16

Number of vendors that were notified of / that
responded to this solicitation for bids:

9/4

Date and time bids due and publicly opened:

8/4/16 2:00 PM

Present at opening of bids:

Jim Cook of Neely Coble Co.; Erick Creasey of Cumberland International; Eric Matteson of MHC
Kenworth; Mark Haymes of Rush Truck Center - Nashville; Mike Lowe and Jordyn Ewin of the City of
Franklin Finance Department; and Suzanne Ward of the City of Franklin Purchasing Office

Target meeting of BOMA at which
recommendation is scheduled to be considered:

9/13/16

Does thle bid Estimated | Bid and
Does the bid MOES™?/ If Total time of bid
include all not, hO\_N many | delivered delivery | pricing is
required Year, Make | exceptionsdo | bid price, | Payment after receipt valid
Bids received from: Bid No.: | documents? & Model: not MOES"? per unit: terms: of order: | through:
Cumberland International N 2017
1901 Lebanon Pike (missingosigned International
Nashville, TN 37210 submittal form, | /200 Workstar | giqder takes no net 30
' h 2017 R -
Eric Creasey, Truck Sales (Govt. & Municipal) Lofl references and CoF anORm;?ers exceptions $110,368.00 days 90 - 120 days| 01/04/17
615/767-8681 T‘%rffzvivn“szrvtzg;’” dump body and
ecreasey@cltte.com hoist
No
_ (missing vevised
MHC Kenworth - Nashville s;)rz::sl?:zgt:s:;s[?er 2017 Kenworth (issing ir’:‘é’icaﬁon for 15 days
’5\150 hspﬁnc?l_ ::lar;e? -, Adgzg(:ma:ufgribld T37(’;'ch'jsw'th 11.3.1.1 warranties for (I'?'ﬂ?]r Not
asnhville, references, CoF T's & C's cab and chassis; which a o)
- ; . ; 100RM3X1 X ) . -
Eric Matteson, New Truck Sales lof1 with vendor contact info |\ @ | exceptions taken $110,946.76 per diem 10/26/2016 i1 icated
inserted, detailed P bodyand | 1 4.2 air cab mounts -
615/366-5454 description of the |~ front telescopic | - 7 O battery amount is
eric.matteson@mhc.com warrantesand lting and hoist cut-off switch) charged)
escription of
exceptions)
Neely Coble Co., Inc. o
319 Fesslers Lane 20’\1A72_F1r(e)gg\r;ltilt|rr:er
PO Box 100347 2016 Rogers .
Nashville TN 37224 lof1 Yes 100RM3X1 Blgiigt?:;e;m $107,470.00 ”de; 350 120 days | 09/30/16
Jim Cook, Sales Representative zgli?g:ri?r,;ggo P 4
615/244-8900 hoist
jimc@neelycoble.com
Rush Truck Centers of Tennessee
dba Rush Truck Center - Nashville No 2017 Peterbilt No
500 Expo Drive (el s atios et 20
Smyrna, TN 37167 lofl Rogers Mfg | perforation corrosion | $118,310.50 60 to 90 days | 09/30/16
Addendum No. 2and ) 0013w an | 36 months and days

Mark Haymes, Truck Sales Representative
615/202-0590
haymesm@rushenterprises.com

complete listing of
exceptions)

2016 Parker 5390

11.4.24 bug-screen)

!MOES indicates ""'meet(s) or exceed(s) specifications"

“Shaded bid is apparent lowest best bid




